From: Engineer. OCD, EMNRD

To: "Covarrubias, Adrian (MRO)"

Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; "Glover, James";
"Rossmango. Dylan"

Subject: Administrative Order DHC-5083

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:50:00 AM

Attachments: DHC5083 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order DHC-5083 which authorizes Marathon Oil Permian, LLC to
downhole commingle production from 2 pools in their Federal 15 A Com 1 well.

Please Review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the requirements and any
conditions of approval.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
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May 6, 2020

DOWN HOLE COMMINGLING

Administrative Order DHC-5083

Marathon Oil Permian, LLC
Attention: Adrian Covarrubias
5555 San Felipe St, Houston, TX 77056

Pursuant to your application received on April 24, 2020 for an exception to Division Rule
19.15.12.9(A) NMAC, Marathon Qil Permian, LLC (372098) is hereby authorized to down hole
commingle oil and gas production in the Federal 15 A Com 1 well (30-025-27153) from the
following pools:

WC-025 S223315J:ATOKA (GAS) (98345)
BOOTLEG RIDGE:MORROW, EAST (GAS) (72660)

The well is located in Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 33 East, NMPM, Lea County, New
Mexico.

The WC-025 S223315J;ATOKA pool (98345) shall be allocated ninety five (95) percent of the
total oil produced and fifty three (53) percent of the total gas produced from the Federal 15 A Com
1 well (30-025-27153).

The BOOTLEG RIDGE;MORROW, EAST pool (72660) shall be allocated five (5) percent of the
total oil produced and forty seven (47) percent of the total gas produced from the Federal 15 A
Com 1 well (30-025-27153).

Pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.12.11(B) NMAC, the commingling authority granted herein may
be rescinded by the Division Director if conservation is not being best served by such
commingling.

This approval is subject to like approval from the Bureau of Land Management.
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Adrienne Sandoval
Director

AS/dm

cc: OCD - Hobbs District Office
Bureau of Land Management






